Surfside Quilters Guild General Meeting # 79 Minutes November 10, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave De La Estrella, San Clemente, CA 92672

Call to Order:

10 AM –President Odette Osantowski opened the business meeting. She welcomed all guests and members to our November Fest. Check the board for the Fest agenda. Be sure to check in at the membership table. Purchase your raffle tickets. You can use cash, check, or credit card. Remember to write the check out to "Surfside Quilters Guild" not "SQG".

A thank you was given to piano players, Jo Hutcheson and Pat McNeil. No parking in south lot and turn off cell phones. Veterans Day is tomorrow—November 11. Veterans Day is a public holiday that is dedicated to honoring anyone who has served in the United States military. The holiday began as a day to remember the end of World War I. I want to thank all Veterans who are present for their service and all the family members and friends who gave support to all the Veterans. Also announced that today was the 140th anniversary of US Marines.

A big thank you was given to Barbara Seidel and Betty Collins for coordinating all the committees to make this Fest possible. Thank you was given to the members that donated their time, an auction item, a raffle basket, food, and all behind the scene activities.

Next board meeting: November 17 at Seaside Villa's (Maggie Bell and Lynn Tweet's) Clubhouse.

Announcements:

Sunshine and Shadows:

Peggy Linton is moving to Tustin, Arizona Maxine Fries is moving to Florida Nancy Burch's mother passed away Sue Rasmussen (last month's lecturer) ---Her quilts for the Pacific International Quilters Festival were finally found and returned to her.

Bus Trip: Road to California. The cost will be \$35.00 (providing we have at least 47 people riding the bus). Registration & checks will be collected at the December and January guild meetings (both SQG & BCQG). Checks MUST be made out to Surfside Quilters Guild (NOT "SQG") meeting. Date: Thursday January 21, 2016. We will open the bus trip to non-members also.

Friendship Group: Please contact Monica Shafer if you are interested in joining a group.

Block of the Month: Mary Mulcahey. Pick up the next pattern in the Fireside Lounge.

Membership: Katy Lillie

Monthly Mini, Magazine Table, Friendship Groups and, Show and Tell: Will resume next month.

Philanthropy: Sheri Hill Located in the Fireside Lounge for drop off and pickups.

Workshops: Linda Rigdon & Wendy McCalley - No workshops in November or December. January is Sherry Werum, February is Bonnie Hunter.

UFO Coordinators: Margie Butterworth and Cora Schmitt. October meeting was the last one this year. We will resume in January Next meeting January 22nd:

Programs: Betty Collins: December is Surfside's member showcase featuring Becky McDaniel.

Raffle Basket Table #1 Drawing: Odette Osantowski explained how the raffle number would be drawn and verified. Runners will deliver the baskets to the winners.

10:30 AM Introduction of Connie Veldkamp, Auction Chair. Lyn Mann, Auctioneer. Connie explained this year's auction agenda and rules. She introduced Auctioneer Lyn Mann, auctioneer.

11:30 AM Break: Thank you to Vivien Hawker and her volunteers for the lovely display of goodies. Remember to finish placing your tickets for the raffle baskets, quilt auction winner can pick up their quilts during the break and after the raffle is concluded.

End of break 11:45 AM Introduce and thank November Fest Chair, Barbara Seidel and Betty Collins.

Raffle Basket Drawings:

Remember to turn your cell phones back on. Quilt Auction Winners please cash out with Robin Free.

Board meeting will be held at Maggie and Lynn's Clubhouse (Seaside Villas).

Adjournment: at 12:45 AM

Submitted By Odette Osantowski President, Surfside Quilters Guild